
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 31, 2025 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States   
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 Re: Chiles v. Salazar 
  Case No. 24-539 

Dear Hon. Harris, 

Certiorari was granted in the above-captioned matter on March 10, 2025.  

Pursuant to Rule 25.3 Petitioner’s brief on the merits and joint appendix 
must be filed within 45 days of that order (April 24) and Respondent’s brief filed 
within 30 days thereafter (May 27).   

In accordance with Rule 30.4, the parties jointly request an extension of these 
deadlines as follows:  

Petitioner’s Brief:  June 6, 2025 

Joint Appendix:  June 6, 2025 

Respondent’s Brief:  August 19, 2025 

Reply brief:   September 18, 2025   

Thank you for your consideration of this extension request.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

s/John J. Bursch 
John J. Bursch  
Counsel for Petitioner 

s/Shannon Wells Stevenson 
   Shannon Wells Stevenson 
   Counsel for Respondent 




